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STATE OF NEW MEXICO | E%@”ﬁﬂ;ﬁﬁf =
ENERGY, MINERALS AND NATURAL RESOURCES DEPARTMENT Z

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
AZTEC DISTRICT OFFICE

/

GARY E. JOHNSON JENNIFER A. SALISBURY 1000 RIO BRAZOS ROAD
GOVERNOR : CABINET SECRETARY  / AZTEC, NEW MEXICO £7410
{, (505) T46178  FAX: (S0S) 334-6170

Mr. R. L. Caine

Unocal

P. O. Box 850

Bloomfield, NM 87413

Re: Rincon Unit #303, B-33-27N-07W: 30-039-25403 -
Dear Mr. Caine:

Yf)ur recommended allocation of commingled production is approved with the following changes:

Gas Oil
Blanco Mesaverde 80% 80%
Basin Dakota 20% 20%
Sincerely,
y > S
. 5\ M

Frank T. Chavez,gstrict Supervisor
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Unocal Oil & Gas Division
Unocal Corporation

913 West Broadway, P.O. Box 850
Bloomfield, New Mexico 87413
Telephone (505) 632-1811

UNOCAL®

April 17, 1995

New Mexico 0il Conservation Division
Attn: Frank Chavez

1000 Rio Brazos Road

Aztec, New Mexico 87410

L& 0T E5T4O3
RE: Downhole Commingling Allocation Percentages

Dear Frank: =33 T -ODW

Unocal would 1ike to request the attached percentages on the approved downhole
commingling for the Rincon Unit #303, Order number DHC-1086 dated February 3, 1995.
The above well has been completed in the Blanco Mesa Verde/Basin Dakota formations.
A 24 hour test was ran on 04/08/95 on the Blanco Mesa Verde formation and a

four month average daily production rate was used on the Basin Dakota formation
since it was first delivered 09/14/9%.

Your urgency with this matter would be very much appreciated. Thank you.

Sincerely,
Union 017 Company of California dba Unocal

/(:2’%49642%244az4:

R.L. Caine
Production Foreman
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Unocal Oil & Gas Division
Unocal Corporation

913 West Eiroadway, P.O. Box 850
Bloomfield, New Mexico 87413
Telephone (505) 632-1811

UNOCAL 7

April 17, 1995

New Mexico 0il Conservation Division
Attn: Frank Chavez

1000 Rio Brazos Road

Aztec, New Mexico 87410

RE: Downhole Commingling Allocation Percentages

Dear Frank:

Unocal would like to request the attached percentages on the approved downhole
commingling for the Rincon Unit #303, Order number DHC-1086 dated February 3, 1995.
The above well has been completed in the Blanco Mesa Verde/Basin Dakota formations.
A 24 hour test was ran on 04/08/95 on the Blanco Mesa Verde formation and a

four month average daily production rate was used on the Basin Dakota formation
since it was first delivered 09/14/94.

Your urgency with this matter would be very much appreciated. Thank you.

Sincerely,
Union 0i1 Company of California dba Unocal

P Zo.

R.L. Caine
Production Foreman
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